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DOCUMENT NO. 03846-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Kiara Hannan 

From: Cissy Galloway 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 3:16 PM 

To: Kiara Hannan 

Cc: Raquel Revells; Andrew Kunkler 

Subject: RE: FW: Regulatory Assessment Fee Non-Compliance Docket - Faster.IQ, Inc. (TY1 58) 

Hi Kiara, 

Sorry for the delayed response. Andrew is on sick leave today. Of the $500.00, the breakdown is $200.00 stays with the 

PSC and the remaining $300.00 goes to the General Fund. 

J~I'"''"'..., , • ~umber 
Let me know if you have any other questions. 

Thank you, 
Cissy 

From: Kiara Hannan <KHannan@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 3:09 PM 
To: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Raquel Revells <RRevells@psc.state.fl.us> 

000738 

Deposit Date 

MAY 2 2 202 

Subject: FW: FW: Regulatory Assessment Fee Non-Compliance Docket - Faster.IQ, Inc. (TY158) 

Thank you, 

Kiara Hannan 
Accountant I 
Division of Administrative and IT Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6999 

From: Kiara Hannan 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 12:32 PM 
To: Andrew Kunkler <AKunkler@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: FW: Regulatory Assessment Fee Non-Compliance Docket - Faster.IQ, Inc. (TY158) 

Hi Andrew, 

The $500.00 for the RAF non-compliance fee, can you please tell me what potion goes where? 

Thank you, 

Kiara Hannan 
Accountant I 
Division of Administrative and IT Services 
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